(Report 14)

Mecklenburg County
Advisory Boards, Committees and Commissions
Board Appointments Due
Renewals From 2/1/2013 To 4/30/2013

TRANSIT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Number of BOCC Members: 1 Term Length in Years: 3

Purpose This advisory committee would be a modification of the Charlotte Transit Advisory Committee to expand

membership to include appointees of the County and six (6) towns. This committee works with staff in
providing advice regarding transit services.

Qualifications WMustbe a resident of Mecklenburg County.

Special Notes One (1) appointment for a three-year term expiring February 3, 2016.

1 Appointment(s) For 3 Year Term:

Name Qualifications Appointed:  Expires Eligibility

02/03/2013  Decline Reappmt Consideration

McKillop, Chris 10/4/2011

TRANSIT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE Applicants:

Name

Qualifications R/S
Jernigan, Edward W/M
Saltzman, Teri W/F
TRANSIT SERVICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE Members:
Name Elig Expired
* = Chairman) Apptd By Qualifications R/S Appointed Expires Code Position
McKillop, Chris BOCC W/M 10/4/2011 2/3/2013 DRAC <==
3/6/2013
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Edwards, Tracx R

\///0//2

From: scott.jernigan@ncdps.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 8:55 AM
To: CTB

Subject: Board Application

Mecklenburg County Advisory Board Application

Please check only one of the qualifications/categories below.

url: http://charmeck.org/mecklenburg/county/BOCC/AdvisoryBoards/Pages/Board Application.aspx
Name of Advisory Board:: TSAC

Name:: Edward Scott Jernigan
Home address:: 1288 Duncan Gardens
City: Charlotte
Zip code:: 28206
Home Phone:: 704 577-8870
Work Phone:: 704 330-4338
E-Mail:: scott.jernigan@ncdps.gov
Occupation:: Juvenile Court Counselor
Place of employment:: NCDPS Division Juvenile Justice
Race:: White
Sex:: Selected Items
o (Male) Male
Age:: 43
Hours per month available for position:: 10
County advisory board currently serving on:: No
Expiration date::
Education:: BA Criminal justice/ BS Sociology
Business and civic experience:: Charlotte Jaycees, Boy Scouts, Neighborhood Association, member of
HOA Board.
Areas of expertise and interests/skills:: | previously served on TSAC and I would like an opportunity
serve again.
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
County Commission District:: Choose one
: Selected Items
Signature of applicant::
Date::



Mecklenburg County Advisory Board Application

Please check only one of the qualifications/categories below.

url:
http://charmeck.org/mecklenburg/county/BOCC/AdvisoryBoards/Pages/Board Applicatio
n.aspx
Name of Advisory Board:: Transit Advisory Board
Name:: Teri Saltzman
Home address:: 1650 Hollow Dr.
City: Charlotte
Zip code:: 28212
Home Phone:: 7049105410
Work Phone:: 7045370550
E-Mail:: terisaltzman@disability-rights.org
Occupation:: Disability Advocate
Place of employment:: Disability Rights & Resources
Race:: w
Sex:: Selected Items
o (Female) Female
Age:: 50
Hours per month available for position:: 6
County advisory board currently serving on::
Expiration date::
Education:: Master's Vocational Rehabilitation
How did you learn of this vacancy?: Other
Business and civic experience:: I previously sat on the Hillsborough County MPO &
Board member of Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) for approx. 10 yrs. TD is a county
transportation program throughout the State of Florida providing transportation service to
the low-socio economic population, the disability population, and the elderly population.
I am a person with a disability and a transit rider.
Areas of expertise and interests/skills:: Disability Services
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
: Selected Items
County Commission District:: Choose one
: Selected Items
Signature of applicant::
Date::




